Enforcement Orders Signed March 25, 2014

Genesis Pipeline Texas, L.P., Docket No. GUD 10258

System of Company ID 5595, Houston, Brazoria County, Texas.

Rules violated:

49 CFR §195.452: Operator failed to meet numerous requirements for demonstrating pipeline integrity management in high consequence areas.

Date violations began: October 24, 2011

Date of compliance: November 20, 2013

Penalty paid: \$47,500.00